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P. O. BOX 56 MOI‘!GI’!O"S, Texus 79756

PHONE WILSON 3-2755

August 5, 1966

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention  Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: Stuart Tract 4, Well No. 1
Section 15, T-25-S, R-37-E
Langlie -Mattix Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In your letter dated July 11, 1966, you requested that proper
forms be filed showing the disposition of gas production
from the captioned lease.

This is to inform you that this lease has not produced any
gas since its recompletion date in December, 1965. Should
gas production occur from this lease the appropriate forms
will be filed with your office.

Yours very truly,
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John A. Bates
Office Manager
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